Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 9:19 AM

To: 'smichelson@awrcorp.net'

Cc: 'Van Lam'

Subject: RE: Request for Extension for Fuel Leak Case RO0000359

The requested extension is approved.
File name EXT_RQ_L_2013_05-03

From: Steven Michelson [mailto:smichelson@awrcorp.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 6:13 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: 'Van Lam’

Subject: Request for Extension for Fuel Leak Case RO0000359

Hi Barbara -

Attached is the letter requesting a time extension to implement remediation at the Dave's Station, 2250
Telegraph Avenue, Oakland. Please let me know the proper file name for this letter and we will reforward it to
you and/or upload it to ftp and geotracker websites.

Regards,
Steve

Steven Michelson, PG

Applied Water Resources

tel: 9254261112 - cell: 5104072864 - fax: 9259381610
smichelson@awrcorp.net

The information contained in this email and all files transmitted with it are confidential and intended for use solely by the addressed individual. If you have received this email in
error, please promptly reply to me and delete the email. Thank you.



